

JCRC Minutes 02/26/2019

LOCATION: HARBOR HOUSE RESTAURANT, JOHNSON CITY

6:50 MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

SEC:

NO MINUTES TO APPROVE

TREASURER REPORTED CURRENT STATS

BALANCE AT END OF JAN 13,600+ SEE T REP FOR DETAILS

VIC K GAVE DETAILS ON NEW COVERS, THANKED THOSE WHO SHOWED UP TO HELP INSTALL THEM

SURVIVED 40+MPH GUSTS EARLIER IN FEB

DAN J REQUESTED NOMS FOR NEW BOARD MEMBER FOR THE REST OF THE YEAR

SKIP WELLER NOM TIM EDWARDS

GLEN ROSS MOVED THAT WE VOTE TONIGHT, TIM

TIM WON THE VOTE

SPRING FLYIN APR 27TH WAS DISCUSSED

TIME FRAME WAS DISCUSSED, DECIDED TO BE 10-3

STEVE H SUGGESTED A CARRIER LANDING EVENT

STEVE H IN CHARGE OF THE EVENT

TIM E. SUGGESTED WE DISCUSS THE TYPE OF EVENT

RAFFLES? SWAP MEET?

DAN J NOTED THAT WE HAVE TO HAVE A WORK DAY B4 THE EVENT, PERHAPS THE WEEKEND B4 EASTER

GLENN R. WANTED MORE INFO ON OUR CLUB CALENDAR

TIM E. SAID CHILLIN N GRILLIN 7 7 MAY - 27 AUG

GLENN R NOTED HORNETS IN LIGHT FIXTURES NEED TO BE TAKEN CARE OF

DAN J MENTIONED THE NEED FOR GRAVELING AT THE FIELD

GLENN R. COMMENTED NEEDED TO BE DONE BEFORE THE WORKDAY

LOWER SHED NEEDS TO BE MOVED TO WHERE IT CAN BE USED MORE EFFICIENTLY JOB FOR THE WORKDAY

DIRT FOR THE RUNWAY SIDES

SAND IS A POSSIBILITY

GLENN R. MENTIONED GOLF COURSE SAND AND THE ISSUE WAS DISCUSSED FOR 5 MINUTES, BUT NO RESOLUTION

DISCUSSED THE NEED FOR GOOD MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION ON THE WEBSITE

7:27 MOTION MADE TO END THE MEETING.